

Adam Marshall BA (Hons)

Freelance Lighting Operator/Programmer & TV Cameraman

Mobile: +44 (0)7909 923942

Website: www.adammarshall.tv

Email: adam@adammarshall.tv

LinkedIn: [linkedin.com/in/marshalladam](https://www.linkedin.com/in/marshalladam)

SUMMARY

Freelance lighting operator/programmer and multi-skilled camera operator with wide-ranging experience in live TV, theatre, events and worship. Specialised in programming moving lights and intelligent DMX fixtures with MA Lighting consoles. Also a qualified drummer with a strong musical understanding. Graduated with first-class honours in TV Production from Ravensbourne. Professional and dedicated with a good eye for detail.

EXPERIENCE

Lighting Operator & Programmer – Freelance

Feb 14 – Present | Programming and operation of moving lights and intelligent DMX fixtures with experience in live TV, theatre, events and worship. MA Command & Fader Wing owner/operator proficient with GrandMA2.

Recent work:

- **CNN – Apr 18-Present**
 - Lighting director for live studio shows.
 - Lighting operator for CNN's coverage of The Royal Wedding – May 18
- **BT Sport – Nov 17-Present**
 - Vision engineer for live studio shows.
- **QVC – Mar 17-Present**
 - Lighting and technical operations for live shows. Including; line-ups, studio lighting, vision control, console operating, video patching and studio power distribution.
- **SFL Group – Jul 17-Present**
 - Leadership Conference 2018 - Lighting operator in the Royal Albert Hall for the 2-day conference. LD: Jamie Baker – May 18
 - SAS - Sales Conference at the Hilton Metropole – Jan 18
 - Lighting operator in 'Big Top' for the week-long festival. LD: Jamie Baker – Jul 17
- **Lipstick on Your Collar – UK Theatre Show Tour – Oct 16-Present**
 - Lighting designer and operating lighting, projection and cameras for the UK tour.
- **Holy Trinity Brompton Church – Jun 14-Present**
 - Design, set-up and operation for Sunday services including worship band performances. Also lighting engineer for 'Alternative Carols/Good Friday', HTB Youth and 'Kingdom Come' events.
- **Worship Central – The Gathering 2017 – Oct 17**
 - Lighting designer/operator for the 2-day conference held at the ICC Birmingham.
- **Leadership Conference 2017 – May 17**
 - Lighting operator at the Brompton Road site. LD: Jamie Baker.
- **Alpha UK – 2016/17**
 - Lighting operator for 'Run Alpha 2016/17', 'Alpha Global Gathering 2017', 'Prison Ministry Conference 2016' and 'Alpha Film Series' at Brompton Road.
- **Pioneer Network – Pioneer Leaders Conference 2018 – Mar 2018**
- **RZIM – Vision Day 2017 – Nov 2017**
- **John the Drum School – Student of the Year – 2014/15/16/17**
- **Mr. Thing – Mr. Thing Live Shows – 2016/17**
- **Museum of the Bible – UK Launch – Nov 2016**
- **The Arts Club – Night Club – Aug 2016**
- **Ravensbourne – The Degree show - The Awards Show – Jun 2016**
- **Shannon Saunders – 'Back Around' music video – Sep 2015**
- **Royal Shakespeare Company at Ravensbourne – Schools Broadcast – Nov 2014/Mar-May 15**



Multi-skilled Camera Operator – Freelance

Oct 11 – Present | Freelance multi-skilled cameraman experienced in live studio, OB and ENG.

Recent work:

- **QVC – Sep 15-Present**
 - Broadcast technical operator covering; studio floor camera, robotic cameras, vision control and sound mixing for live shows.
- **SFL Group – Salvation Army Commissioning at Westminster Central Hall – Jul 2017**
- **Reboot: Edinburgh Conference – Mar 2017**
 - Vision Mixer / Live Streaming
- **London Live – Jun 15-Dec 16**
 - Camera Operator for regular news OBs, ENG shoots and live shows including festival coverage (Notting Hill Carnival, Pride 2015, Field Day Festival).



Video Production – Freelance

Oct 11 – Present | Experienced in filming, editing and DVD authoring of theatre shows, live events and online videos including bands and conferences. Example Projects:

- **Feelgood Academy The Musical – Stratford Circus Theatre Promo & DVD – Sep 2014**
CAMERAS / EDITOR / DVD AUTHOR
- **Talkwood Productions – A Christmas Carol The Musical Promo & DVD – Jan 2014**
CAMERAS / SOUND RECORDIST / EDITOR / DVD AUTHOR

Drummer / Drum Tutor – Freelance

Sep 11 – Present | Part-time drummer proficient in performing and sight-reading plus one to one drum tuition.

OTHER EXPERIENCE

- **Audience Manager – Applause Store – Jun/Jul 15**
- **FOH Comms & Sound Assistant – Leadership Conference 2015 at the Royal Albert Hall – May 15**
- **Video Playback Operator – Commonwealth Games – Great Big Events – Jul/Aug 14**
- **Summer Work Placement – ITV's The London Studios – Jun 14**

EDUCATION / TRAINING

Ravensbourne
2013 – 2016
BA (Hons) first-class - Digital Television Production

Pauline Quirke Academy
2007 – 2013
Academy of performing arts incorporating Drama, Musical Theatre and Film & TV.

Royal Academy of Dramatic Art
July 2015 (5 Days)
Lighting Design for the Theatre – Short Course

St Clement Danes School
2006 – 2013
A Levels: Maths A; Music B; Physics C. **GCSEs:** 9 A*-B

CERTIFICATIONS

PAT 2377-22 (Level 3)
City & Guilds | July 2017
PAV Scissor Lift (MEWP) Certified
IPAF | March 2015
Music Theory Grade 5 - Merit
ABRSM | November 2012
Rockschool Drums Grade 8 - Distinction
Trinity College London | July 2011

PERSONAL DETAILS

Age: 23
Location: Amersham, Buckinghamshire, UK
Driving Licence: Full, clean
Member of **BECTU** with **PLI** up to £10m

